Addendum- 3

We have received the following request for information and hereby respond:

(1) QUESTION. Was it a mandatory site visit?
AGENCY RESPONSE. No

(2) QUESTION. Do you have a layout and square footage of the areas of
service?
AGENCY RESPONSE. No, but you are free to go out and measure.

(3) QUESTION. I'm a B-Lic contractor and my subcontractors need to be CA Lic.
Do they have their insurance in place?
AGENCY RESPONSE. Yes

(4) QUESTION. Can | do a site visit if needed?
AGENCY RESPONSE. Yes

(5) QUESTION. Are there a lot of bids on this project currently?

AGENCY RESPONSE. We will release that information when the bid period
closes.

We are grateful for your interest in doing business with our Agency and we look
forward to receiving a bid submittal from your firm.

Regards,
Nesar Rasekh
Program Procurement Analyst



